
January 3,2008 

Henry Walker, Counsel 
Boult, Cuininings, Conners & Heiry, PI,C 
1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 

Russell M. Blau, Counscl 
Jeffery R. Strenkowsl<i, Chuilscl 
2020 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

RE: Docket 07-00276: Joint Petition of DIEC'A Coiniiiuiiications, lnc. and CCGI Holding 
Corporation for Approval of an Jndirect 'Transfer of C'ontrol of DIECA Communications, 
Inc. to CCGI 1-lolding Corporation 

Dear Messrs. Walker, Blau, and Strenkowski: 

In order to fully analyze the above-referenced Joilit Pctitioli, the Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
("TRA" or "Authority") requires additional infoiination. Please provide the information 
requested below by January 10, 2008, and i-efei- to this coi-respoildence as Data Request No. 1 in 
the response. 

1.  Have the petitioners filed similar petitions or notices in other states? If so, provide a 
listing of states and actioii taken. 

2. Have the petitioners filed a siinilar petition with the FCC? 1f so, list any action taken and 
the associated docket nuinber. If a scliedule to comlilete the review of your application 
has been establislied by the FCC, yi-ovitie sucli with your response. 

3. Provide the iiuiiiber of customei.~ that DIEC'A Coiiiiiiunications, Inc. d/b/a Covad 
currently serve in Teniicssce. 

4. Provide a signed vcrification fyoin Holdiiig or its legal representative verifying that the 
information contained iii the .Joinc Prtitio~i js true aiid correct to their best knowledge, 
infomation, aiid belief. 

If you have any questioiis oi  iieed furthei- assistaiice, ylease call Carlos Black at 615-741-2904, 
ext. 196 or e-tnail him al -;ii:l! I.,,,! ~~!-\<~ii.>j~~. . ii:.. !.ic.. . Plcuse resyoiid by sending tlie original and 
13 copies either by U.S. Mail oi- express inail. Alterriatively. )/OLI inay send the origiiial and four 
(4) copies along with an electroilic: file to: 



Ms. Sharla Dillon, Docltet Room h4anagei 
Teiinessee Regulatory Aulhority 
460 James Robei-tsoii Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 
Sharla.Di11on@state.tn.us 

Sincerel y, 

fl Jerry ettles, Chief 

Econoinic Analysis & Policy Division 

cc: Eva Kalawski 
Douglas Carleii 


